PROJECT:

WEB CONTENT FILTERING SYSTE

M MAINTENANCE

ANNEX “A”

QUERIES/ICLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

=

Query/Clarifications

TWG/BAC Reply

Regarding payment of terms, for clarifi- Yes.

cation is it quarterly payment?

Can we request a different payment No.

term? It is still quarterly payment but in
the 1= payment can we pay only the
30% of the actual amount.

WRITTEN QUERIES:

Query/Clarifications

TWG/BAC Reply

1. Page 28, Terms of Payment

T tens ofpament kel e quately o o e conleton and seceeh il
afaredy s i sl e et o e LAYDBASK or DB ava ceof
ok acout byt 10 el bk chages of he g e o, 1t
cabnzsion o he fllowuny

(aterly Semice Report s cetfied by D
g Sisment

] Pyt sl b made st ayphcae quars

Question 1.1: Since there will be a huge
investment from the winning bidder for the
license subscription and hardware support
enrollment portion, as we need to fully pay
our principal in 45 days, can we request
payment terms below?

1st Year 1st payment 30% (P 9,720,000.00)
of the Contract Price upon submission of
Service Renewal Document and 1st
Preventive Maintenance Report.

Remaining 70% payment;

2nd Payment - Php 2,061,818.18 ©
3rd Payment - Php 2, 061,818.18
4th Payment - Php 2,061,818.18

No.

|
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2nd Year

1st Payment - Php 2,061,818.18

2nd Payn‘1ent - Php 2,061,818.18
3rd Payrr;ent - Php 2,061,818.18

4th Payment - Php 2,061,818.18

3rd Year

1st Payment - Php 2,061,818.18
2nd Payment - Php 2,061,818.18
3rd Payment - Php 2,061,818.18
4th Payment - Php 2,061,818.18

2 | Page 16, ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, | Yes.
contracts similar to the Project shall be: a.
Provision of Web Content Filtering
System Maintenance Services. Question | This amends ITB Clause 5.3 of the
2.1: As an additional option on the | Bid Data Sheet item a. to

definition of similar for the SLCC
requirement, can you also consider

subscription to Cloud-Based Proxy a. Provision of Web Content
Projects? Filtering System
Maintenance Services or
Cloud-Based Proxy

contracts.
3 | Page 22, General Requirement ltem 1 With reference to the two Cisco

Catalyst Units, which will be
desupported by October 31, 2026,
support should still be covered as

al G L2012 ——— | stated in Section V. Special
g {ssoﬂala\,at WSCREOLPSLL|  FONIAR | oy aliliecpe ol <
EOSC&{C@!&I‘;S! WSCHRLUPSIL]  FON2204EH Clause 1, General Requirement,

: ltem E.7 Hardware Remedial
QuesHon 3.1: The above Cisco Calalyst | Services/Service Level:

serial numbers will be declared End of | _ :
Support by 31-Oct-26. With this, the 1. 1fmalfunption|ng machine part/
Cisco Technical Assistance Center (TAC), SOMESHENS & Q|agnosed i _be
defective equipment replacement, and beyond repair, the Servise
software support for these serial numbers contractor must replace said part /
will no longer be available starting 31-Oct- component. All replacement parts

26. Please confirm if this okay with SSS. | Must be brand new and warranted
as brand new and of equal quality

and shall become the property of

https.://www.cisco.com/c/en/us/products/c §SS. In the same manner, the
ollateral/switches/catalyst-2960--series- | Parts replaced shall become the
switches/eos-eol-notice-c51- Service Provider's property.

744433.html

Bid Bulletin N0.1 dated 07 June 2024 Page 2 of 3

WEB CONTENT FILTERING SYSTEM MAINTENANCE




